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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Cherry, Tracie <Tracie_Cherry@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 10:10 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] PLC Application - Remuda 100 Battery
Attachments: 2055_001.pdf

Good morning Mike. 

I am mailing this application to you today. Interest owner notification also went out. I hve attached a copy of the facility 
diagram separately for better viewing. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you ….Tracie 

‐‐‐ 
Tracie J Cherry 
Regulatory Coordinator 
Direct number 432‐221‐7379 

a subsidiary of ExxonMobil 

From: noreply2@xtoenergy.com [mailto:noreply2@xtoenergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 11:02 AM 
To: Cherry, Tracie <Tracie_Cherry@xtoenergy.com> 
Subject: Attached Image 
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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 12:00 PM
To: 'Cherry, Tracie'
Subject: Remuda 100 Surface commingle application

Tracie: 
Per our conversation today, your Remuda 100 Surface commingle application until you have the engineer provide the 
affected parties the range of decline of the active wells. 
 
Thanks 
 
Mike 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
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